
1

Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 10:56 AM
To: Town Council Group; Fred Allyn, III
Cc: Roxanne Maher; Kristen Chapman
Subject: FW: Community Speaks Out Ribbon Cutting &  fundraiser walk- May 31, 2025 9:00 a.m. 

 
 
From: Lyndsay Denman <ldenman@communityspeaksout.org>  
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 10:26 AM 
To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: CSO fundraiser walk 
 
Hello, Roxanne!  
 
My name is Lyndsay Denman and I am working as an intern for Community Speaks Out in Groton. CSO 
recently purchased a new building and is hosting a 5k walk on Saturday, May 31st starting at 9am, with a 
ribbon cutting ceremony at noon. While we would love for Ledyard Town Council to join us, I would also 
like to direct you and the council members to our website or Facebook page to find out different ways to 
donate or to learn more about our organization.  If the council members are interested in joining us on 
May 31st, I am happy to give you my supervisor's phone or email address for more details.  
 
Thank you! 
Lyndsay Denman. 


